From: Abigail Walters <abigail.walters@bclplaw.com>

Sent: 19 August 2019 17:11

To: M42 Junction 6 <M42Junction6@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: M42 Junction 6 Improvement DCO [BCLP-Legal.2026502.000297]

Dear Sirs,

Please see attached letter on behalf of our clients NGET PIc.
Kind regards

Abigail Walters
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Associate Director
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Dear Sirs

M42 Junction 6 Improvement Development Consent Order

We act for National Grid Electricity Transmission Plc who have made a relevant representation to the
above Order. Negotiations between National Grid Electricity Transmission Plc and the promoter are
continuing and accordingly at this stage we do not think that it is necessary for our client to attend
the Compulsory Acquisition hearing on the 20™ August or the Issue Specific Hearing on the drafting of
the DCO on the 21% August. We are therefor just writing to confirm in advance non-attendance at
these hearings.

We will update EXA in respect of negotiations between National Grid Electricity Transmission Plc and
the promoter in due course and hopefully once agreement has been reached.
Yours sincerely

VNN

P4 Abigail Walters
ff Avio

adea\200332148.1
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